

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
DISTRICT

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

DATE 5/1/74
4/27/74

Re: Proposed NSP X
Proposed Triple
Proposed NSL
Proposed NFO
Proposed DC

Gentlemen:

I have examined the application dated _____
for the Critchfield Oil Co. B#3 + #1
Operator Lease and Well No. S-T-R 3-22-37

and my recommendations are as follows:

OK
Might be better if they asked for one
the core standard unit to be dedicated to
both wells with allowable to be produced
in any proportion from the two wells.

Yours very truly,